
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO. 10-289

v. : DATE FILED:       5/13/10      

MICHAEL MOORE : VIOLATIONS:
18 U.S.C. § 875(c)(interstate

: communication of a threat to kill
- 1 count)

: 18 U.S.C. § 871(a) (threats against the
President of the United States - 2 counts)

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

From on or about March 27, 2010, through on or about April 1, 2010, in the

Eastern District of  Pennsylvania and elsewhere, defendant

MICHAEL MOORE

knowingly and willfully transmitted in interstate and foreign commerce a communication, that is

e-mail communications, to numerous Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Field Offices

throughout the United States and the world, containing threats to injure and kill people in the

United States.

 All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 875(c).
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COUNTS TWO AND THREE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

From on or about March 31, 2010, through on or about April 1, 2010, in the

Eastern District of Pennsylvania, defendant

MICHAEL MOORE

knowingly and willfully made a threat to murder and to inflict bodily harm upon the President of

the United States, by e-mailing the communications, via the internet, set forth in the chart below,

each threat constituting a separate offense:

COUNT THREAT

2 Threatening to point guns at the President of the United States.

3 Threatening to murder and kill the President of the United States.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 871(a).

A TRUE BILL:

___________________________
GRAND JURY FOREPERSON

_______________________
ZANE DAVID MEMEGER
United States Attorney


